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Monica Hawkins

From: Jason Trottier
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:32 PM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: FW: 2020 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) Release Documents | Documents 

concernant le Fonds de partenariat avec les municipalités de l’Ontario (FPMO) de 2020 - 
East Ferris M

Attachments: 2020 OMPF - Letter to Heads of Council.pdf; 2020 OMPF Allocation Notice - East Ferris 
M - 4834.pdf; 2020 OMPF Technical Guide.pdf

Correspondence for November 12th meeting. 
 
Jason H. Trottier, BBA, CPA, CMA 
CAO/Treasurer 
 
MUNICIPALITÉ · EAST FERRIS · MUNICIPALITY 
390 Highway 94 
Corbeil, Ontario  P0H 1K0 
P:   705-752-2740 ext. 226 
F:   705-752-2452 
W: eastferris.ca 
 
Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any distribution, use 
or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized.  If you received 
this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the e-mail and attachments from any 
computer. 
 
 
 
From: OMPF, Document (MOF) <Document.OMPF@ontario.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:29 PM 
To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca> 
Cc: Bacon, Liana (MMAH) <Liana.Bacon@ontario.ca>; Nickerson, Heather (MMAH) <Heather.Nickerson@ontario.ca>; 
Fraser, Susan (MMAH) <Susan.Fraser@ontario.ca> 
Subject: 2020 Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF) Release Documents | Documents concernant le Fonds de 
partenariat avec les municipalités de l’Ontario (FPMO) de 2020 - East Ferris M 
 

Note: This email has been sent from an unmonitored email address. Please do not respond to this message. For inquiries 
related to the Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund (OMPF), please contact info.ompf@ontario.ca. 

 

Dear Treasurer/Clerk-Treasurer:  

I am writing to provide you with details related to your municipality’s allocation under the 2020 Ontario Municipal 
Partnership Fund (OMPF). 
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In 2020, the government is maintaining the current structure of the OMPF. This means that the program is remaining 
the same as in 2019, while allowing for annual data updates and related adjustments. 

All four grant components of the 2020 OMPF are providing the same level of support as in 2019. As in prior years, 
Transitional Assistance will continue to adjust as fewer municipalities require this funding. As a result, the 2020 OMPF 
will provide a total of $500 million to 389 municipalities across the province.  

The following 2020 OMPF supporting documents are attached to this email:  

1)      Letter to Heads of Council from the Minister of Finance;  

2)      Correspondence from Allan Doheny, Assistant Deputy Minister, Provincial-Local Finance Division, which provides 
details regarding the 2020 OMPF; 

3)      Your municipality’s 2020 OMPF Allocation Notice, and applicable insert(s);  

4)      Your municipality’s 2020 OMPF Cash Flow Notice; and  

5)      The 2020 OMPF Technical Guide.  

Supporting documents and information are also available on the Ministry of Finance website at: 
www.fin.gov.on.ca/en/budget/ompf/2020. 

 

Sincerely,  

Mary Iannaci  
Director  
Municipal Funding Policy Branch  
Ontario Ministry of Finance  

 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
•••••••••••••••••••••• 

 

Nota : Ce courriel ayant été envoyé d’une adresse électronique non surveillée, merci de ne pas y répondre. Pour toute 
demande de renseignements sur le Fonds de partenariat avec les municipalités de l’Ontario (FPMO), veuillez envoyer un 
courriel à info.ompf@ontario.ca. 

 

Madame la Trésorière ou la Secrétaire-trésorière, Monsieur le Trésorier ou le Secrétaire-trésorier,  

Je vous écris pour vous faire part de l’allocation de votre municipalité au titre du Fonds de partenariat avec les 
municipalités de l’Ontario (FPMO) de 2020. 
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Le gouvernement maintient la structure actuelle du FPMO en 2020. Cela signifie que le programme restera le même 
qu’en 2019, tout en permettant la mise à jour des données annuelles et les rajustements connexes aux paramètres de 
subvention. 

Les quatre volets de subvention de base du FPMO de 2020 offrent le même niveau d’aide qu’en 2019. Comme par les 
années passées, l’aide transitoire du programme continuera à être rajustée étant donné qu’il y a de moins en moins de 
municipalités ayant besoin de cette aide. Par conséquent, le FPMO de 2020 octroiera un total de 500 millions de dollars 
à 389 municipalités partout dans la province. 

Les documents d’accompagnement ci-joints étayent l’annonce du FPMO de 2020 :  

      1)  Lettre aux présidences de conseil de la part du ministre des Finances;  

      2)  Correspondance de la part d’Allan Doheny, sous-ministre adjoint, Division des relations provinciales-municipales 
en matière de finances, décrivant brièvement les allocations des municipalités pour 2020; 

      3)  Avis d’allocation du FPMO de 2020 et encart(s) pertinent(s) propres à votre municipalité;  

      4)  Avis de versement du FPMO de 2020;  

      5)  Manuel technique du FPMO de 2020.  

Les documents d’accompagnement et d’autres renseignements à l’appui se trouvent également sur le site Web du 
ministère des Finances à www.fin.gov.on.ca/fr/budget/ompf/2020. 

 

Cordialement,  

Mary Iannaci  
Directrice  
Direction des politiques de financement des municipalités  
Ministère des Finances de l’Ontario  


